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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
478 UEnlant Pazs, SW
Washinglon, 0C 20260

DEC 151382

Mr. Gerald A. Anderson

Assistant Director,
Clerk Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 l4th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. ™ 20005

Dear Mr. Anderson: -
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Recently, you met with Frank Zzer in pre—-arbitrasion

discussionf of BH8C-4B-C 16085 agnd H8C-5K-C 13970, e
qQuestion ?L\E§35313513135ces’1n all unsafe
: "

practice of clearing dropper jams on MPLSM's,

It was mutually agreed to full settlement of these cases as

follows:

-~

The Postal Service is currently placing into
effect a modification of the dropper jams.
This modification will satisfy the dispute of

these ‘grievances.

Please sign a copy of the attached letter indicating your
agreement with this settlement, withdrawing H8C-48H-C 16085
and H8C-SK-C 13970 from the pending national arbitration

listing.
Sincerely, )
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31111am E. iengﬂ/ ~“ Gerald A. 'Anderson

Director
Office of Grievance and Division

Assistant Director, Cleck

Arbitration American Postal Workers
Labor Relations Department Onion, AFL-CIO
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